
From: Paramjit Chahal   
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2023 1:20 PM 
To: COA <coa@brampton.ca>; Vani, Clara <Clara.Vani@brampton.ca> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Fwd: Application No : A-2022-0022 
 
Caution: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open 
attachments that you do not trust or are not expecting. 

 
 

 
Subject: Application No : A-2022-0022 
 

The Committee of Adjustment has appointed TUESDAY, October 24,2023 at 9:00 am 
BRANTHAVEN CREDITVIEW INC. C/O ARDEN SEMPER 
8940 CREDITVIEW ROAD 
PART OF LOT 5, CONCESSION 5 WHS, WARD 4. 
  
Purpose of the Application:  
1. THAT THE LANDS SUBJECT TO THE AGRICULTURAL (A) ZONE BE PERMITTED 
A MINIMUM FRONT YARD SETBACK OF 5.0 METRES, WHEREAS THE BYLAW 
REQUIRES A MINIMUM FRONT YARD SETBACK OF 12.0 METRES; AND  
2. THAT THE LANDS SUBJECT TO THE AGRICULTURAL (A) ZONE BE PERMITTED 
A MINIMUM SIDE YARD SETBACK OF 0.6 METRES, WHEREAS THE BYLAW 
REQUIRES A MINIMUM SIDE YARD SETBACK OF 7.5 METRES. 
  
This application be REJECTED based on the following: 

  
1.  Minor Variance means if we have to adjust 2-3 %, but the Builder wants Front 
Yard Setback from 12 M to 5 M and Side Yard Setback from 7.5 M to 0.6 M. I 
don't think this is applicable in Application for Minor Variance.  
  
2.. On Creditview Road properties on the same side of the street are minimum 100 foot 
wide lots & minimum Front Yard Setback of 12 M ie: House No: 8930,8920,8910, 8900 
8892. The new House 8884 currently under construction, also kept the minimum front 
Yard Setback 12 M and side yard 10 feet. 
 

3.  I built new Custom house in 2021,  i have 100 frontage,before  preparing the 
Drawings I asked our Architect to Build 2 Houses each 50 feet front but City Planner 
refused and told  because all other house  besides is100 feet Lot , But now Builder 
applied to built 3 houses in 163.2 Feet Frontage on Creditview Rd, So approx 54.4 Feet 
each lot , I am Wondering why for the Builders, the city has Different  bylaw  and for 
public Different Law. Please tell us, does the city only favour the builder(s)? 
 

4. On Property Line  8930 and 8940, there  are around 65 Matured trees which were 
planted 5 decades ago, in 1974. BRANTHAVEN DEVELOPMENT already insured and 

sent me 2 emails that they will Retain the Trees. According to TREE PROTECTION 



POLICY,  CONSTRUCTION SHOULD NOT DISRUPT ANCHOR ROOTS, 

TRANSPORT ROOTS, FEEDER ROOTS. I have attached a Sch which shows 
Minimum protection Distance. It is also mentioned that No Construction, or alternation 
of Permanent or Temporary Structure allowed  within 2-3 Times the distance of the 
Dripline. (Specification attached).  So, i Strongly recommend keeping  7.5 M side Set 
Back. 
 

5. To protect these trees I followed the city of Brampton Guideline, so I kept an 11 feet 
side yard on each side. ( Pictures of 8930 attached). Builder should follow the same 
guidelines.  
 

 6.   This heritage home was built in 1908,  So  Creditview Neighbourhood  strongly 
recommended to maintain the beauty of this heritage house with a wider front yard  and 
Side Yard. There are so many houses in GTA without Garage, people are buying and 
selling these houses, why the Builder want to extend this Heritage house? Even in the 
New Subdivision in Brampton (Porchlight road) Builder built the houses with Detached 
Garage, separate from house (Pictures attached).  
  
7. SAFETY CONCERN: Any 3 way or 4 way Stop Sign   should be a straight and 90-
degree intersection to minimise the chance of accident, But the proposed driveway for 
this Heritage house and George Robinson Rd is Zig-Zag. 
  
8. Due to this bad planning intersection who is responsible after building these houses, 
City of Brampton, Planner, Architect? 

  
9. A list of 40 homeowners is attached who are opposing the application for Minor 
Variance. 
 

10.--- 8877  Creditview Rd is a custom house was built in 2013,that time city didn't 
allow them widen the driveway to protect these 2 trees (  Picture Attached ) 
  
10. MY RECOMMENDATION: Leave 12 M Front yard Setback and Minimum 7.5 M 
side yard, make only 2 houses in place of 3, min 82 feet front each, make a one mutual 
entrance for both houses to minimise the accident and traffic congestion on road. 
Creditview is already a busy road. 
  
11. Branheaven Creditview Inc applied for a permit for the Sale office, I want to ask one 
thing: Master Plan & Floor plan is not approved yet, case under OLT , what does the 
builder want to sell from the office? As per my knowledge no one can do the 
advertisement till the floor plan is approved. 

12. This is an upscale neighborhood. The appeal of the neighbourhood should be 
preserved.   

This application should be rejected and ask the builder to wait till the case finalises 
from OLT . 



Thanks & Regard 

Paramjit Chahal 

8930 Creditview Rd, Brampton 

  

Attachment: 

1.    Pictures are attached below 
 

2 Letter from Branthaven Development to  Retain  the trees. 
 

3.    Tree protection Policy: 
 

4.    A signed copy of 40 owner who oppose this Proposal  

 

5  Picture of House no 8877 Creditview Rd 

 
 



























 


